
Page 1 of 12 
 

 

Answers for the clarifications 
Request for Counter Proposals under Swiss Challenge Procedure for the Establishment of an Offshore FSRU and Pipeline Infrastructure and Supply of LNG for 
Ceylon Electricity Board 
 

Clarifications requested by prospective bidders 

Calling Counter Proposals under Swiss Challenge Procedure for the Establishment of an offshore Floating Storage and 

Regasification Unit (FSRU) and Pipeline Infrastructure and Supply of Liquefied Natural Gas (LNG) for Ceylon Electricity 

Board 

 
Serial 

No. 

Relevant 

Section 

Clarification asked Clarification to be provided to bidders 

01 18.2(a) of 

ITT 

If Bidder is a Consortium, would MOPE accept if only certain 

companies within the Consortium qualify under Technical and 

Commercial Criteria (e.g. Financial Metrics) or would all 

members of the Consortium need to qualify as individuals? 

 

 

Commercial requirements set out in 18.2(a)(ii) will be amended 

to allow any consortium, joint venture or partnership with 

aggregated profit of USD 300 million net profits per year or 1.5 

billion aggregated profits for the past five financial years instead 

of meeting this requirement by each member individually. 

 

Following new sub-clause will be included immediately after 

the sub clause 18.2(a)(ii)(C)    

“Net worth or equity or equity in excess of USD 1,000,000,000 

in most recent full year audited financial statement “ 

Accordingly Addendum will be  issued 

02 18.2(a) of 

ITT 

Based on Section 18.2 ii A & B) in the ITT, Bidder’s 

understanding is that companies with net losses in one or more 

years in the period 2013-2017 OR Net profits below USD 300 

million per year (or USD 1,500 million aggregated over the past 

five financial years) will not be eligible for the tender. Bidder 

kindly asks MOPE/CEB to remove the financial capacity 

requirements. It is Bidder’s position that the requirements are 

effectively making the largest FSRU providers globally (Golar 

LNG, Hoegh LNG and Excelerate Energy) unable to partake in 

the tender. This in turn will have a detrimental effect on the bids 

received and overall competitiveness of tender 

Please see the response to the question no.01 

03 !8.2(a) of 

ITT 

Will MOPE waive the financial requirement under 18.2(ii) if the 

Consortium is made up of individual companies that pass the 

financial metrics? 

Please see the response for the question no.01 

 

04 18.2(a) of 

ITT 

Bidder also requests that MOPE amends the Bidder’s Eligibility 

requirements under 18.2 (a) to accept proposals from Bidders 

Please see the response for the question no.01 
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with Equity in excess of $1.0bn in their most recent full year 

Audited Financial Statements  

As MOPE is looking to assess each Bidder’s ability to 

implement and finance this project, Equity or Net Worth is the 

best and most commonly used metric in LNG projects for this 

purpose. The metrics currently within the ITT - Net Profits and 

Credit ratings - are not commonly used, as LNG companies’ 

earnings commonly fluctuate with the commodity markets (i.e. 

non-related to its ability to finance new projects) and companies 

who do not have substantial levels of external debt may not have 

credit ratings from any of the major agencies. Therefore, we 

request that 18.2 (a) is amended to allow Net Worth or Equity of 

$1.0bn to be included as a financial capacity requirement. 

05 18.2(a) of 

ITT 

Please clarify the background for limits set. 

In the case of a Consortium, would this be applicable to all 

members or the Leader only? 

 

Please see the response to the question no.01. 

 

However technical experience requirements at 18.2(b) shall 

remain unchanged. 

06 7(b)(vi) & 

(vii) of 

ITT 

For reimbursement of Development Costs, does the Preferred 

Bidder purchase any intellectual property (e.g. results of studies, 

engineering, permits, etc.) already conducted by Proponent? 

The work of the Proponent has been disclosed in the tender 

documents (including the technical proposal) and forms the 

basis of the tender for the benefit of the Government and the 

Bidders.  

07 4(a), 

18.2(a)  

of the ITT 

 

Under 18.2, all Bidders have to either be sole company, JV or 

other form of partnerships – can individual consortium members 

bid as individual companies who later intend to create a JV? 

If a Bidder is consortium, the consortium must submit one 

Tender. A Bidder who submits or participates in more than one 

Tender will be disqualified (please see 4(a)). 

08 18.2(b)(ii) 

of the ITT 

 

18.B(ii) – bidder must exhibit experience of having done 1 regas 

project of 1 MTPA in the past 15 years. Has the proponent SK 

E&S achieved this? 

Please refer Section 18.2(b) 

09 18.2(b)(v) 

of the ITT 

 

Has SK E&S operated a regasification terminal with 3MTPA of 

capacity for more than 1 year? 

Please refer Section 18.2(b) 

10 18.2(b) 

of the ITT 

 

Will the MOPE consider it technically advantageous for a 

bidder to have experience with floating regasification projects, 

or will this experience be considered by the MOPE as equivalent 

to experience operating land-based regasification projects? 

Section 18.2(b) shall prevail. 

11 18.2(b)(v) 

of the ITT 

Please clarify if this includes both land-based and offshore 

facilities 

Section 18.2(b) shall prevail 



Page 3 of 12 
 

 

Answers for the clarifications 
Request for Counter Proposals under Swiss Challenge Procedure for the Establishment of an Offshore FSRU and Pipeline Infrastructure and Supply of LNG for 
Ceylon Electricity Board 
 

  

12 1.1(b)(ii)A 

19(b)(vi) 

4.1(b) of 

Appendix 8 

of the ITT 

  

Technical Criteria for FSRU is not feasible - New Build FSRUs 

take a minimum of 28 months to construct at a shipyard and 

therefore, it is impossible to meet the schedule required under 

the GSA for Commercial Operations with a New Build FSRU. 

Will MOPE consider waiving or amending this requirement to 

allow for an FSRU with a minimum useful life of 10 years at the 

end of the project - assuming industry accepted 40 years Useful 

Economic Life for FSRUs? 

New Build FSRU means a FSRU of which the useful economic 

lifetime is guaranteed for 40 years and 20 years period guarantee 

without dry-docking. This shall be guaranteed by an appropriate 

international maritime classification society such as Lloyds, BV 

as required in the ITT.  

 

Accordingly, Addendum will be issued. 

13 1.1(b)(ii)A 

19(b)(vi) 

4(d) of 

Appendix 8 

of the ITT 

 

Will MOPE consider an LNG carrier conversion to an FSRU as 

a new build FSRU, provided it meets the design specifications 

in Section 4 of Appendix 10? 

Please see the response to the question 12. 

 
 

14 1.1(b)(ii)A 

19(b)(vi) 

4(d) of 

Appendix 8 

of the ITT 

 

Based on the Section19 of the ITT, Bidder’s understanding is 

such that the FSRU provided cannot be a conversion of existing 

LNG carrier or previously converted LNG carrier to FSRU. 

Bidder kindly asks MOPE/CEB to revise tender to allow for 

converted LNG carriers to be eligible. The rationale from the 

Bidder’s side is a strong view that the requirements expressed in 

the ITT can be provided on a more cost efficient basis with a 

conversion FSRU than a new build.   

Please see the response to the question 12. 

 

15 1.1(b)(ii)A 

19(b)(vi) 

4.1(b) of 

Appendix 8 

of the ITT 

 

Amend requirement of a New Build FSRU to allow Existing or 

Converted FSRUs  

The MOPE’s technical requirements state that bids must offer a 

New Build FSRU. Bidder would highlight that from a technical 

perspective, existing FSRUs which have been properly 

maintained and classed by international classification societies, 

are just as technically proficient as New Builds, and being more 

suited for smaller LNG markets like Sri Lanka due to their 

availability and value. A New Build FSRU would take 28-32 

months to construct from reaching financial close, while the 

utilization of an existing or converted FSRU could bring a 

project in- 3 service in as little as 12 months. Existing FSRUs 

can also demonstrate a proven operational track record in 

similar offshore environments, reducing the risk of  

Please see the response to the question no.12. 
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failures, especially in the initial years of gas importation. 

Therefore, Bidder requests that the MOPE amend the 

requirement for a New Build FSRU to include existing FSRUs 

and LNG carriers converted to FSRUs which meet MOPE’s 

other technical requirements. 

 

16 1.1(b)(ii)A 

19(b)(vi) 

4.1(b) of 

Appendix 8 

of the ITT 

 

Please clarify if existing FSRU can be considered. 

 

Please see the response for the question no. 12. 

17 19(b)(vi) 

of the ITT 

 

Please confirm if existing FSRU converted previously will be 

considered. 

 

Please see the response for the question no. 12. 

18 5(c) 

Appendix 

8:4(g) 

of the ITT 

 

In Volume 1, clause 5(c), and in appendix 8 (4g), commercial 

start date is mandated in 2020.  However, the GSA key terms (6) 

note that commercial operations will commence 27 – 32 months 

after the execution of the GSA.  Which commercial start date is 

desired by MOPE?  Will preference be given to offers that 

provide earlier commercial start dates? 

A Bidder may propose an alternative commercial start date 

together with reasons as to why it believes it is positive 

deviation. 

19 1.1(b) of 

Appendix 

10. 

3.1(b) of 

Appendix 

10. 

of the ITT 

 

18.1(xii) of 

GSA 

Item 4 of 

the Key 

Terms of 

GSA 

 ITT and GSA are inconsistent in regards to TOP quantity for 

Gas Sales – the initial volume is supposed to be 0.6 MTPA 

(years 1-2) and to grow to 1.0 MTPA for the remainder of the 

project term (year 3-20). Will the GSA be amended to reflect 

this? Note that an LNG terminal with low quantity (0.6 MTPA 

equal to roughly ~80MMscfd) is highly inefficient and 

challenging to raise financing against. 

The Take of Pay Quantity is 0.6 MTPA throughout the term. 

 

 Addendum will be issued. 

20 5.2(c) 

of the GSA  

 

i) Please clarify if MOPE will put emphasis on solutions 

enabling gas at or before end-2020. 

Commercial operations shall commence 32 months latest after 

the execution of the GSA  
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ii) Please clarify if MOPE will allow proposals that are only 

partially compliant if delivering project before end-2020. 

 

21 8 and 9 of 

GSA 

 According to definition of Adverse Weather under Force 

Majeure within the GSA, it seems that MOPE is asking Sellers 

to bear the risk of inability to deliver at the Terminal due to an 

Adverse Weather Events such as prevailing metocean conditions 

during the monsoon season, as there is a reduction in the TOP 

requirements of Buyer as a result of these events. Please confirm 

whether this understanding is correct? 

Please refer the relevant clauses of the GSA and ITT 

22 5.2 (c) 

and 21.1 of 

the GSA 

According to definition of Adverse Weather under Force 

Majeure within the GSA, it seems that MOPE is granting seller 

an extension of time to construct and deliver the LNG terminal 

if construction is delayed due to Adverse Weather such as 

prevailing metocean conditions during the monsoon season. 

Please confirm whether this understanding is correct? 

Yes, Force Majeure includes Adverse Weather Conditions and 

pursuant to clauses 5.2(c) and 21.1 of the GSA, the Start Date 

can be extended to account for Force Majeure affecting 

(among other things) design, procurement, construction, of the 

Seller's Facilities. 

 

However bidders shall study the metocean conditions during 

adverse weather conditions. 

23 23(g) of 

ITT 

If Bidder Submission is found to be non-compliant for any 

reason and therefore disqualified, can MOPE confirm that the 

Tender Bid Bond will not be drawn upon as a result? 

Please see Section 23(g) of the ITT 

24 23(a) of the 

ITT 

If Bidder is awarded project, please clarify whether the winning 

Bidder must post Performance Bond prior or after execution of a 

GSA. In addition, please clarify whether the Tender Bid Bond is 

returned to the Bidder upon posting of Performance Bond. 

Please see Section 23(a) of the ITT 

25 Schedule 3 

of the GSA 

The GSA makes reference to the Specification for gas, but no 

details are provided in Appendix 3, the Specification.  Does 

MOPE have a range of gas specifications required of bidders 

that it can share? 

A range of quality specifications for LNG delivered by Seller 

to Buyer is 990 Btu/SCF – 1150 Btu/SCF (Gross Heating 

Value, Volume Based), in consideration of LNG market 

situation, subject to gross heating value meeting technical 

requirements of power plant design. 

26 2.5(b) of 

Appendix 

10 of the 

ITT 

Section 10, clause 2.5(b), notes that MOPE requires the FSRU 

to also be certified to operate as a specialized fully refrigerated 

gas carrier for hull, machinery and cargo systems, and possess 

the appropriate classification society notations.  Does the MOPE 

require that the FSRU maintain its ability to trade as an LNG 

carrier?  Maintaining this class notation would require the ship 

MOPE does not require that the FSRU maintain its ability to 

trade as an LNG carrier, as we have no intention of utilizing 

the FSRU for LNG trading. Maintaining trading ability is open 

for Bidder’s preference on condition that 20 year dry-dock 

exemption requirement is fulfilled. 
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to maintain a 5 year dry dock schedule, and would not allow for 

a 20 year drydock exemption.  

27 4.3 of 

Appendix 

10 of the 

ITT  

To guarantee a 20 year drydock exemption, the FSRU may 

require barge notation (i.e. a non-propelled vessel).  Is this 

acceptable to the MOPE? 

The FSRU shall remain permanently moored for 20 years. 

Therefore, all notations required for 20 year dry-dock 

exemption shall be applied.  

It is preferable to keep the propulsion system as part of the 

class notations, however if exemption for dry-docking cannot 

be granted by the classification society, then non- self-

propelled vessel notation would be acceptable. 

28 Schedule 3 

of the IA 

Does the MOPE have any restrictions with respect to the 

regasification system on the FSRU?  Specifically, will the 

FSRU be permitted to operate in an open loop mode, whereby 

the FSRU intakes seawater, which is used to heat and vaporize 

the LNG, before being reinjected into the water at a lower 

temperature, or will the FSRU be required to operate in a closed 

loop mode where water is continually heated and subsequently 

cooled as LNG is vaporized? 

MOPE does not have particular restrictions with respect to the 

regasification system on the FSRU. However, as stated in 

Implementation Agreement - Schedule 3 – Part A: 2. e), 

Environment Impact Assessment must be approved by Central 

Environmental Authority (CEA) and Department of Coast 

Conservation. 

29 Schedule 3 

of the IA 

In the event open loop regasification is permitted, is there a 

maximum temperature differential between intake and re-

injected seawater? 

MOPE does not have particular restrictions with respect to the 

temperature differential between intake and re-injected 

seawater. However, Environment Impact Assessment must be 

approved by Central Environmental Authority (CEA) and the 

Department of Coast Conservation. 

30 4.1 of 

Appendix 

10 of ITT 

In Appendix 10, section 4.1, table 4.1, the FSRU is required to 

have a BOG system capable to manage 20 days of zero-send 

out.  Will the FSRU be permitted to burn excess gas in a gas 

combustion unit, or will it be required to re-liquefy the 

gas?  The additional costs of re-liquefying BOG are 

substantially higher than the losses incurred from burning excess 

BOG. 

MOPE accepts either burning excess gas or re-liquefying the 

gas.  

Burning excess gas or re-liquefying the gas is open for the 

Bidder’s preference on condition that 20 days of zero-send out 

is achieved. 

31 6 and 27 of 

ITT 

Extension of Deadline for submission of Proposals to January 

31st, 2019  

The current ITT provides Bidders with one month to respond 

with binding proposals for the Project, which integrates several 

elements in the LNG value chain that are typically not bundled 

in one tender (e.g. LNG supply and infrastructure). As a result, 

this will take some time to implement. In addition, as the 

objective of the Swiss Challenge procedure is to ensure that the 

country of Sri Lanka contracts each element of the project (e.g. 

The deadline for submission of counter proposals now have 

been extended up to 02 April 2019. 

Addendum will be issued. 
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FSRU, marine infrastructure, pipeline, LNG supply) in a way 

that is safe, reliable and cost effective, Bidder urges MOPE to 

consider our request to extend the deadline to substantially 

increase the probability of receiving high quality competitive 

offers for the country. 

 

Bidder understand the tender submission deadline is set to 12th 

December 2018 at 10:00 hrs as per Section 6 in the ITT. While 

the Bidder has already invested considerable time and resource 

to development of a proposal in line with the tender 

requirements, Bidder kindly ask for an extension of 4 weeks 

until 9th January 2019 in order to provide a more detailed and 

improved tender proposal to MOPE/CEB. As bidder 

understands it, the current timeline is reflecting the absolute 

minimum days allowed to submit counter proposals as per the 

Swiss Challenge Procedure. 

32 23(a) of 

ITT 

Reduction of Bid Security to $1.0m  

Due to the substantial risks and uncertainty between the 

issuance of tenders, closing of contracts and reaching financial 

close, Bid Securities for LNG projects of this nature are 

typically sized at a maximum of $1.0m in order to ensure 

Bidders have a financially vested interest in implementing their 

proposals, while garnering the maximum number of proposals 

from qualified bidders in response to the tender. In addition, 

given that the gas sector will be a new industry for Sri Lanka, 

this adds a layer of regulatory risk for Bidders not typically seen 

in markets where the gas industry is more mature. Therefore, 

Bidder requests that MOPE to reduce the Bid Security to $1.0m 

or lower for the reasons highlighted above. 

 

Based on Section 23 a) in the ITT, Bidder’s understanding is 

that all bidders will have to place Bid Security (Bid Bond) of 

USD 3.12 million. Bidder kindly asks MOPE/CEB to reduce the 

Bid Security requirement to USD 1.0-1.5 million. Bidder’s 

position is based on experiences from other international tender 

processes where bid bonds in the requested range draws a higher 

number of bidders without deteriorating the quality of bidders. 

Section 23(a) shall prevail. 

 

It is sufficient to provide the bid security by one member of the 

consortium in case of the Bidder is a consortium. 
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33 4.1(c) of 

Appendix 

10 of ITT 

FSRU Design Parameters: Based on Appendix 10, Section 4.1 c 

(Table 4-1) in the ITT, Bidder’s understanding is such that the 

FSRU is required to have minimum 150,000 m3 cargo storage 

capacity and a Boil Off Rate of maximum 0.15% per day. 

Bidder kindly asks MOPE/CEB to reduce the minimum cargo 

storage capacity to 125,000 m3 and increase Boil Off Rate to 

maximum of 0.25% per day. It is Bidder’s position that the 

quantities of LNG requested by MOPE/CEB does not optimally 

reflect the cost/benefit of larger storage vs cost. Additionally, 

Bidder sees the 0.15% BOG requirement as unnecessary as long 

as the FSRU has capacity to handle BOG in a proper manner. 

The size of FSRU was recommended in accordance to the 

unavailability of ship to ship transfer during Monsoon seasons. 

The ship size is consistent with conventional ship sizes and 

enables effective long term cargo logistics. 

 

MOPE may consider FSRUs with smaller storage as deviation. 

However, smaller storage FSRU may be unfavorable as it 

could have disadvantage regarding LNG cargo logistics. 

 

Lower rate of Boil-Off Rate is favored. However, 0.25% BOR 

may be allowed as deviation if proper BOG management 

system is applied. 

 

Nonetheless, pursuant to Appendix 10 of the ITT, the FSRU 

shall be a new-build. 

34 Appendix 

10 4.1 (c) 

of ITT 

 

Will MOPE consider FSRUs with smaller storage capacity? 

 

Please see the answer to the question no. 33 

35 Appendix 

10 4.1 (c) 

of ITT 

 

Please provide additional information to assess minimum send-

out. 

 

Are there period where NO send-out should be expected? 

 

Minimum send-out of 15 MMSCFD is considered. 

 

Maximum 20 days zero-sendout is considered. 

36 Appendix 

10 4.1 (c) 

of ITT 

Please clarify if MOPE will allow Boil-Off Rate of 0.25% 

 

Lower rate of Boil-Off Rate is favored. 0.25% BOR may be 

allowed if proper BOG management system is applied. 

37 Appendix 

10 4.1 (c) 

of ITT 

Please clarify if sending LNG/NG to GCU is allowed. 

 

Sending LNG/NG to GCU is allowed. 
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38 7(b) of 

ITT 

Proponent Development Costs: Based on Section 7 in the ITT, 

Bidder’s understanding is such that should a new Preferred 

Bidder be selected, a payment of USD 10.074 million to the 

Proponent (understood to be SK E&S) is required to reimburse 

‘Development Costs’. Bidder’r kindly asks MOPE/CEB to 

consider removing – or reduce – the amount to be reimbursed to 

the Proponent. It is Bidder’s position that such a payment will 

substantially reduce MOPE/CEBs ability to receive competitive 

offers as the reimbursement is unjustifiably high. For 

comparative purposes; Bidder’s own development costs for the 

current proposal has been approximately USD 1 million 

Development cost will be revised. 

Accordingly, addendum will be issued 

39 7(b), (c) & 

(d) of the 

ITT 

Please clarify if a detailed breakdown of all costs incurred by 

Proponent will be made available to all Bidders ahead of 

selection 

 

Please see the answer to the question no. 38. 

40 30(a)(i) of 

the ITT 

Confidentiality: Based on Section 30 a i), Bidder’s 

understanding is that all information provided by all bidders 

(including Bidder) will be shared with the Proponent (SK E&S) 

with reference to Swiss Challenge Procedure. Bidder kindly 

asks MOPE/CEB to remove the wording under ITT Section 30 a 

i): ‘will be shared with the proponent as part of the Swiss 

Challenge’. Bidder position is that sharing of all information to 

the Proponent will establish an unfair advantage to the 

Proponent – leading to a potentially unfavorable proposal to 

MOPE/CEB. 

As part of the Swiss Challenge process, the Proponent is given 

the right to match the proposal submitted by the Preferred 

Bidder. Without access to the information submitted by the 

Bidder, the Proponent will not know which part(s) of the 

proposal to match and therefore, the Swiss Challenge cannot 

take place. It is unclear to us how sharing the information 

submitted by the Bidder with the Proponent provide an unfair 

advantage to the Proponent as this is an essential requirement 

for a Swiss Challenge tender. 

41 General Please clarify if Proposal/Tender from Bidders is considered 

BINDING or NON-BINDING. 

 

The Tender is binding. Please refer to paragraphs 24(a), 29(c) 

and 29(e) of the ITT and paragraph 3 of Appendix 1 (Tender 

Form).  

 

42 1.1(a) of 

ITT 

Please clarify the installed capacity of future power plants at 

Kerawalapitiya. 

 

Please refer the scope of the tender 

 

43 1.1(b) of 

ITT 

Can MOPE please provide background material for calculation 

of demand estimate. 

 - Installed capacity at each site 

 - Expected efficiency of individual plants 

 - Expected load factor 

Please consider suggested demand for the evaluation. 

The details can be discussed and adjusted during the 

negotiation stage. 
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44 3.1 of 

Appendix 

10 of the 

ITT and 

Technical 

Proposal 

Please clarify if there is a specific location (long/lat) indicated. 

 

Please refer the Appendix 10 of the ITT and Port of Colombo 

Development Plan provided by Port Authority. 

 

45 1.1(b) 

Appendix 

10 of the 

ITT 

Please clarify if alternative solution with only ONE subsea 

pipeline can be considered. 

 

One subsea pipeline may be considered 

46 1.3, 

7(b)(i) 

10 of the 

ITT and 

Please clarify WHO is the Proponent 

 

Please see the definitions for clarify the term “Proponent” 

47 8(a) 

10 of the 

ITT and 

Please clarify if MOPE will provide studies relating to metocean 

conditions, bathymetry, geotechnical surveys, etc 

 

Bidder shall obtain such data independently, and should 

assume risk on conditions for all construction work 

MOPE will not be able to provide any additional information 

48 16 of ITT Please clarify how MOPE will assess crude price. 

Is it expected that Bidder will provide ONE crude price 

 

MOPE will not be assessing Crude Price but will be assessing 

the final gas price in accordance with paragraph 16 (Price) and 

37(a)(i) of the ITT and the Addendum 

 

49 1.3 and 16 

of ITT 

Schedule 4 

of the 

GSA 

Please provide exact location of reference to Summation. 

 

Alternatively; 

 

Describe in clear terms what Summation refers to 

 

Please refer the Addendum 

 

50 16 of ITT Please clarify the impact of this statement. Is MOPE ONLY 

considering pricing of the commodity on a Brent-link? 

 

Yes, MOPE is only considering Brent-linked pricing, as further 

described in paragraph 16 (Price) of the ITT. 

 

51 18(i)(b)(vi) 

of ITT 

Resolutions from the Board of the Bidder (...) authorising their 

participation in the Tender 

 

Please clarify 

 

MOPE requires each participating Bidder/participating 

Consortium member to have been properly authorized to 

submit a Tender under the ITT. 
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52 18(b)(xii) 

of ITT 

 

Please clarify the structuring of the 49% ownership. 

How will CEB/MOPE consider a structure where the Project 

Company charters an FSRU through a Time-Charter Party as 

opposed to direct ownership? 

 

CEB/MOPE do not want a direct charter of the FSRU. The 

structuring of ownership is for the Bidder to propose. Any 

deviation from structure will be considered on a case-by-case 

basis.  For deviations, please refer to paragraph 20 

(Deviations) of the ITT along with the Addendum.   

 

53 18.2(b)(i) 

(A) of ITT 

Please clarify if the natural gas pipeline has to be existing or if 

pipeline under construction would qualify. 

 

Section 18.2(b)(i)(A) shall prevail 

54 23(a) and  

1(c) of 

Appendix 4 

of ITT 

Please clarify if this is assumed to be the equivalent of Bid Bond 

(as stated in Appendix 4 (1 c) 

 

Yes 

It is assumed to be the equivalent of the bid bond. Paragraph 

23 (Bid Security) clarifies the requirements for the Bid 

Security. Appendix 4 clarifies the form in which such Bid 

Security is to be provided 

55 23(e) of 

ITT 

Please clarify the difference between Bid Security Validity (190 

days) and Tender Validity (180 days) 

 

Please refer relevant sections of the RFP. 

 

56 25(b)(ii) of 

ITT 

Please clarify if 2 x USB-sticks will be acceptable instead of 

CDs. 

 

Yes. 

57 25(c) of 

ITT 

Please clarify if absolutely ALL page submitted by Bidder 

requires initializing/stamping. 

 

Yes, all pages of the Tender and schedules are required to be 

initialed and stamped. Interlineations, erasures or overwriting 

must also be initialed to be valid, or they will not be 

considered. Please also refer to paragraph 25(d) in this regard.  

 

58 30(a)(i) of 

ITT 

Please clarify WHY Proponent is shown all information 

supplied to MOPE. 

 

Information is disclosed to the Proponent (Original Bidder) 

because the Proponent has the right to match any Tender 

provided by the Bidders. Please see paragraph 7 (Swiss 

Challenge) of the ITT for more details. 

 

59 30(a)(i) of 

ITT 

Please clarify the reference to Swiss Challenge Guidelines (237) 

where this is clearly stated. 

 

Please see the answer to the question 57. 

60 33(b) of 

ITT 

Please confirm that the Price Proposal will be net of tax. 

For avoidance of doubt; NO tax shall be considered. 

 

Given that different Bidders may have different views on the 

applicability of the same taxes, tax will not be considered for 

the bid evaluation purposes. Taxes will be addressed post-bid. 
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61 39(c) of 

ITT 

Please clarify that the best score will be Price Formula x 1 (NO 

deviations) 

AND 

Target is to get lowest possible score 

 

Please refer Section 39(c) 

62 20(c) and 

39(c) of 

ITT 

Please clarify if EACH deviation to Technical Requirement, 

GSA and IA counts as one 'n'. 

 

Please refer Section 39(c) 

63 Appendix 

10 3.1 (c) 

iii (A) 

of ITT 

Can MOPE please provide future Colombo port expansion / 

developments plans - or reference to the plans 

 

Please contact Sri Lanka Ports Authority 

64 4.1 (c) 

Appendix 

10 of ITT 

 

Will MOPE consider FSRUs with MOSS-type tanks? 

 

Both Membrane and Moss-type tanks will be considered. 

According to the functional specifications under paragraph 4.1 

(General FSRU Design Specifications), MOPE will consider 

"membrane or suitable alternatives" when considering tank 

types. 

 

65 Appendix 

10 4.1 (c) 

of ITT 

Please provide additional information to assess minimum send-

out. 

 

Are there period where NO send-out should be expected? 

 

Minimum send-out of 15 MMSCFD is considered. 

 

Maximum 20 days zero-sendout is considered. 

 

66 Appendix 

10 4.1 (c) 

of ITT 

 

Please clarify if MOPE will allow Boil-Off Rate of 0.25% 

 

Lower rate of Boil-Off Rate is favored. 0.25% BOR may be 

allowed if proper BOG management system is applied. 

 

67 Appendix 

10 4.1 (c) 

of ITT 

Please clarify if sending LNG/NG to GCU is allowed. 

 

Sending LNG/NG to GCU is allowed. 

 

68  Please provide the indicative price of the Project Proponent Please refer the Addendum 

 

 


